From:

To: Alvin Burns

Cc: i

Subject: RE: Information in Regard to Law Suit
Date: Wednesday, October 6, 2021 5:36:21 PM
Attachments: image001.ong

We are unable to find out the substantive claims made by SEPTA against Proterra. Apparently, the rules in Pennsylvania are quite different than here, and
SEPTA never filed a complaint. The case has been dismissed pursuant to an agreement of the parties. | think it would be reasonable to ask Proterra to
provide an explanation of the claims and how the matter was resolved.

Alan S. Zimmet | Bryant Miller Olive P.A.
201 North Franklin Street, Suite 2700 | Tampa, FL 33602
(813) 273-6677 (0)

azimmet@bmolaw.com | www.bmolaw.com

Board Certified in City, County & Local Government Law

Add to address book | View professional biography

NOTICE: This email message is intended only for the addressee and may contain confidential information that is legally privileged. If you are not the intended recipient, you may not review, use, disseminate,
or copy this message. If you have received this message in error, please notify us immediately by return e-mail or by telephone and delete this message.

From: Alvin Burns <ABurns@psta.net>
Sent: Wednesday, October 6, 2021 4:26 PM
To: Alan S. Zimmet <azimmet@bmolaw.com>

Cc: Edith Randle <ERandle@psta.net>
Subject: Information in Regard to Law Suit

Good Afternoon Alan,

As you know we are the lead Agency for the electric bus buy. Could you please let me know if this is something that we need to concerned about. The
reason I'm asking is because there is a strong likely hood they will be awarded a contract.

Al Burns

Director of Procurement

PSTA — Pinellas Suncoast Transit Authority
3201 Scherer Drive,

St. Petersburg, FI 33716

727-540-1826

aburns@psta.net
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suit

Filing Date

Filing Number
Status

Date Status Attained
Received Date
Cause

Plaintiffs

Defandant
Defandant

Court

2020-09-11
202000900408
Stayed

2021-04-14
2021-06-21

Breach Of Contract

SOUTHEASTERN PENNSYLVANIA TRANSPORTATION AUTHORITY,
PHILADELPHIA, PA

PROTERRA, INC.
AND OTHERS

PHILADELPHIA COUNTY COMMON PLEAS COURT, PHILADELPHIA,
PA




